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Subject: FW: (SC22docs.2387) N 3973-Canadian Contribution to the September 2005 SC22 Plenary on Canadian 
Submission to SC22 Plenary 2005 Linux Working Group
From: "Cathy Wissink" <cwissink@winse.microsoft.com>
Date: Thu, 1 Sep 2005 14:56:49 -0700
To: "Mistress of the Docs" <l2doc@unicode.org>

Rick, could you please make a document out of the below?
 
thanks
Cathy
 

From: owner-sc22docs@open-std.org [mailto:owner-sc22docs@open-std.org] On Behalf Of Sally Seitz
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 12:57 PM
To: sc22info@open-std.org
Subject: (SC22docs.2387) N 3973-Canadian Contribution to the September 2005 SC22 Plenary on Canadian
Submission to SC22 Plenary 2005 Linux Working Group
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Canadian Submission to SC22 Plenary 2005
Linux Working Group
 
Now that IS 23360 Linux Standards Base is close to becoming an international standard, Canada would like
to see SC22 making its support of Linux official. Canada proposes that SC22 create a WG for the
management of Linux within SC22, appoint an interim convener and request that NB's assign delegates to
this WG and prepare a call for the appointment of a convener. 
 
This new WG would develop management plan for LSB within JTC1/SC22 and draft NP's for member body
consideration. 
 
We also request that SC22 work with the Free Standards Group to clarify the responsibilities of each group
and to develop working relationships for the management of Linux as an international standard.
 
Canada also notes that there are some significant issues in differences between Linux and POSIX. We
propose that the newly created WG be tasked with managing issues related to these differences.
 
We also note that there are likely to remain standards work associated with i18n for character maps and
locales associated with Linux. We propose that an NP be created for this work within a Linux Working
Group. 
 
 
 
Sally Seitz
Program Manager
ANSI
25 West 43rd Street
New York, NY 10036
Phone: (212) 642-4918
Fax: (212) 840-2298
Email: sseitz@ansi.org

 
ARE YOU AN EFFECTIVE LEADER IN ISO OR IEC ACTIVITIES?

Attend the 2005 ANSI Conference on U.S. Leadership in ISO and IEC
November 9 & 10 2005 - Phoenix, Arizona

For more information and registration, click here
 

 
Attend World Standards Week 2005
featuring the ANSI Annual Conference,

From A to Veeck: Standardization and the Law
October 3-7, 2005
Washington, DC

For more information: www.ansi.org/wsweek




